Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jitr: Gray Jane C. Driskell
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM:; Todd Slatin, Purchasing Direct
Division of Central Purchasing
DATE: March 21, 2013
RE: Bid #12-2013
Bid (#12-2013) Hydraulic Oil for the Division of Fleet Services was received by the Division of
Central Purchasing on March 29, 2013. The low bid was submitted by Iey Oil Co. for a dram price
of 6.72 and a Bulk price of 6.05. The second low was submitted by Elite Petroleum for a drum price
7.00 and a bulk price of 0.54.
Specs called for a “Viscosity Index of 130 mmimum”, Key Oil specs were 97 which is below
130. Elite Petroleum specs were 140 which exceeds 130
We recommend Elite Petroleum. Iilite Petroleum submitted a responsive bid that mects
specifications and is within budgetary constraints.
Ce: Richard Moloney, Chief Admimistrative Officer
Jane Driskell, Conunissioner of Finance
Stacey Maynard, Council Administrator
Jamshid Baradaran, Director of Facilities & Fleet Management
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